100 John West Way
Aurora, Ontario

— L4G 6J1
A o ws | Memorandum
AURORA aurora.ca Corporate Services

Town of Aurora

Re: Site Plan Application SP-2023-10 (Submission #1) 55 Eric T Smith Way
To: Accessibility Advisory Committee

From: Gregory Peri, Accessibility Advisor

Date: September 6, 2023

Recommendation

1. That the memorandum regarding Site Plan Application SP-2023-10 (Submission #1)
55 Eric T Smith Way be received; and

2. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee comments regarding Site Plan Application
SP-2023-10 (Submission #1) be received and referred to staff for consideration and
further action as appropriate.

Background

The following comments have been submitted on August 11, 2023 and are conditions
that must be met:

e If washroom proposed, ensure it's on the main level that is served by the barrier-free
path of travel and available to the public to be a universal washroom.

e Installation of proper tactile indicators at the proposed staircases.

e Automatic door openers for all public access locations, including proper timed door
delays.

e The exterior path must have a minimum clear width of 1,500 mm.

The following comments are considerations:

e Spreading out the barrier-free parking spaces to ensure shortest possible accessible
route to the barrier-free entrances.

e 2 spots by Office 3& 4

e 2spotsbyUnit8&9

e 2spotsbyUnit140r15



Site Plan Application SP-2023-10 (Submission #1)
September 6, 2023 Page 2 of 2

Attachments

SP-2023-10 Site Plans



